Wong, Jocelyn (BOS)

—_—

From: Andrew Junius <ajunius@reubenlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 5:24 PM

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); lisa.lew@sfgov.org; Wong, Jocelyn (BOS); Khoo, Arthur
(BOS)

Cc: ChanStaff (BOS); SherrillStaff; SauterStaff; WongStaff (BOS); MahmoodStaff; DorseyStaff

(BOS); MelgarStaff (BOS); MandelmanStaff (BOS); FielderStaff, Waltonstaff (BOS);
ChenStaff; mmalouf@teamsters665.org; Gary Lucks
Subject: RE: 825 Sansome - BOS File 251239 - CU Appeal

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Our office represents Tesla in connection with the above referenced project located at 825 Sansome
Street. Please be advised that Tesla will no longer be pursuing this project.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Andrew Junius
Managing Partner

Reuben, Junius & Rose, LLP
0: (415) 567-9000

D: (415) 291-7022

C: (415) 336-3796
ajunius@reubenlaw.com
www.reubenlaw.com

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - Notwithstanding the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or the applicability of any other law of similar substance or effect, absent
an express statement to the contrary hereinabove, this email message, its contents, and any attachments hereto are not intended to represent an offer or acceptance to enter
into a contract and are not otherwise intended to bind the sender, Reuben, Junius & Rose, LLP, any of its clients, or any other person or entity. The information and any
attachments contained in this email and any subsequent email string may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you may have received this email message in error, please notify the sender at the email address above. If you
have received this email in error, you are instructed to delete all copies and discard any printouts without reading the information contained within.

From: Andrew Junius

Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 3:57 PM

To: Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org; 'lisa.lew@sfgov.org' <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; 'jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org'
<jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>; ‘arthur.khoo@sfgov.org' <arthur.khoo@sfgov.org>

Cc: 'chanstaff@sfgov.org' <chanstaff@sfgov.org>; 'sherrilistaff@sfgov.org' <sherrillstaff@sfgov.org>;
‘SauterStaff@sfgov.org' <SauterStaff@sfgov.org>; 'WongStaff@sfgov.org' <WongStaff@sfgov.org>; Supervisor Bilal
Mahmood <mahmoodstaff@sfgov.org>; 'DorseyStaff@sfgov.org' <DorseyStaff@sfgov.org>; 'melgarstaff@sfgov.org'
<melgarstaff@sfgov.org>; 'mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org' <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; 'fielderstaff@sfgov.org'
<fielderstaff@sfgov.org>; Supervisor Shamann Walton <waltonstaff@sfgov.org>; 'ChenStaff@sfgov.org'
<ChenStaff@sfgov.org>; 'mmalouf@teamsters665.org' <mmalouf@teamsters665.org>; Gary Lucks
<glucks@baylawgroupllp.com>

Subject: 825 Sansome - BOS File 251239 - CU Appeal Project Sponsor Response

Attached please find the project sponsor’s response to the appeal referenced above.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



BE Andrew Junius
Managing Partner
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San Francisco
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San Francisco, CA 94104
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Oakland, CA 94607
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San Jose, CA 95113

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
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